
 

 
 

几 VS 多少 

Hello guys, I’m your Chinese teacher WEI. Today I’m going to explain the 

difference between “几”and “多少”. “几”and “多少”can both be used to ask 

about an amount. Firstly,“几”usually indicates a number below 10。 Such as 

how many people are there in your family?  We could say 你家有几口人？ 

“多少”can be used to ask about any number above 10. 

For example, how many students are in your class? 你们班有多少人？ 

Secondly, when 几 is used before a noun, a measure word is needed in-between. 

While 多少 can be used directly before a noun. Examples: 

你家有几本书？（right） 

你家有几书？（wrong） 

你们班有多少个学生？（right） 

你们班有多少学生？（right） 

大家好，我是韦老师，今天我们来看看“几”和“多少”的区别 

几和多少都用在问数量的时候 

首先“几”常常用于问十以下的数字

比方说“你家有几口人？” 

“多少”常常用于问比十大的数字， 

比方说“你们班有多少学生？” 

其次，如果“几”放在名词的前面，这个名词的前面一定要用量词 

“多少”在名词的前面，名词前面可以有量词，也可以没有量词 
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